
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday November 2, 2006, at 
3:40 p.m. in the Missouri room of the SUB. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 26 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Approved by the UCC 10/25/06 
Item 14  MATH 201 Mathematics for Elementary Education I.  Change title to 

Fundamentals of Mathematics I. 
Item 14.a  MATH 202 Mathematics for Elementary Education II.  Change 

prerequisites and change title to Fundamentals of Mathematics II. 
Item 14.b  COMP/MATH 305 Discrete Structures I.  Change prerequisites. 
Item 14.c  MATH 498 Capstone Seminar.  Change credits and course description. 
Item 14.d  BS Major in Mathematics.  Modification of an existing program. 
 
Item 17  BA Major in Environmental Studies.  Modification of an existing program. 
 
Item 18.e  SOCL 423 Control of Crime.  Change title and course description. 
Item 18.f  BA Major in Sociology.  Modification of an existing program. 
Item 18.g  BS Major in Sociology.  Modification of an existing program. 
Item 18.h  Minor in Sociology.  Modification of an existing program. 

 
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Taking Roll and Disasters:  Further report from Dr. ConnerRosberg 
 B.  Results of COT Faculty Meeting Regarding 51% Rule 
 C.  Two Year Education Council – Bruce Brumley 
 D.  New Graduate Faculty Criteria 
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